

In-session workshop on developing elements of a gender action plan under the UNFCCC

Gender and Climate Change

Summary report

Bonn, Germany, 10 - 11 May 2017



Firstname Lastname, Job Title
UNFCCC secretariat, programme

Working group E: Monitoring and reporting



- **Changes made**

- a) Retained the spirit of the original priority area and activities
- b) Enhanced the language
- c) Changed the order of the actions
- d) Emphasized “data” and “results”
- e) Included “best practice” and “lessons learnt” in order to encourage improvement over time



Priority/Result Areas	Activities
E.1. Improved tracking and reporting of the implementation of gender mandates under the UNFCCC	<p>Secretariat to produce a guidance note for constituted bodies and Parties on reporting gender mandates [that should be taken into account in the work on the Transparency Framework]</p> <p>Invite Parties, observers and other international and multilateral organizations to review and document the mainstreaming of gender considerations and results in national reporting – submitting this information to the Secretariat on a yearly basis via an open call for submissions.</p>

Section Break (Next Page)

- autologin 5/11/2017 3:49 PM
 Deleted: in relation to
- autologin 5/11/2017 3:49 PM
 Deleted: and reporting on
- autologin 5/11/2017 4:11 PM
 Deleted: Annual dialogue organized by the gender focal point of the Secretariat (in line with intersessional meeting) to provide updates from constituted bodies on progress adhering to gender mandates (Art.14-COP22)



This information will be synthesized and included in an annual report to the COP under the agenda (on gender and climate change), and to inform the biennial synthesis report under the LWP. (Art15 & Art26-COP22)

Encourage Parties to report on the steps they have taken to enable women's participation, action, voice and knowledge and decision-making power, to develop climate policy at the international, national and sub-national level.

Hold knowledge exchange activities about tracking and reporting of gender mandates among Secretariat staff across all themes.

Annual dialogue organized by the gender focal point of the Secretariat (in-line with intersessional meeting) to provide updates from constituted bodies and Parties on progress and results of adhering to gender mandates (Art 14-COP22), including sharing of best practices and lessons learnt.

Stocktaking of the gender action plan and the LWP at COP24 via a facilitative dialogue (COP22)

Develop a strategic communications plan to update Parties and Observers on progress, results, best practice, and lessons learnt in implementing the LWP & GAP and to encourage further action (Art25-COP22)

- autologin 5/11/2017 4:01 PM
Deleted: Develop a strategic communications plan to update Parties and Observers on progress implementing the LWP & GAP (Art25- COP22)
- autologin 5/11/2017 4:24 PM
Deleted: informing
- autologin 5/11/2017 4:24 PM
Deleted: making
- autologin 5/11/2017 4:07 PM
Deleted: Produce a guidance note for Parties on the reporting mandates under the LWP that should be taken into account in the work on the Transparency Framework
- autologin 5/11/2017 4:10 PM
Deleted: to update on work related to gender

